
 

 
 

Division of Procurement and Contracting 
 

Date: May 10, 2024 

Subject: FTIG AASF Tanks internal inspections 
Solicitation Number: 6100060823 
Opening Date/Time: 04/22/2024 10AM 
Flyer Number: 3 
 

 

To All Suppliers: 
 

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a “Flyer” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, 
conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for 
Proposals). 

 
 
Changes:  
 
This solicitation has been extended to 5/17/2024 at 10:00AM. 
 
This solicitation has been extended to 5/10/2024 at 10:00AM. 
 
Attached Documents: Area 19 UST Layout_20240430 
 
Section D: added to statement of work regarding Like Services/Increase and Decrease Quantities 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

  Q: Estimated Time frame on Project Phase I and II? 
A: 2-3 days per phase. 

 
 

Q: How empty can the tanks be? 
A: Complete empty is required for inspection but due to pump device capability about 700-800 gallons will 
likely remain left in 20,000Gal tanks and about 400-gallons in 10,000Gal tank. 

 
 

Q: During tank inspection process, what happens when finding cracks, leakage, and/or deformity on tanks? 
A: Awarded Contractor shall report any and all discrepancies immediately to DMVA and document in Final 
Report to include photo documentation. 

 
 

Q: What would be the best time frame the project to begin and how long? 
A: Facility Management request Nov/Dec/Jan time frame since service would be slow-footed then other 
months. 3-5 weeks is requested between phases to avoid any unforeseen issues. 

 
 

Q: Within the top of tanks, how will the bolts be removed? 
A: Absolutely no blow torch and/or of any other kind. Require the bolts to be manually and/or hand crank 
for removal. 

 
 



Q: Which tanks are required first to be worked on? 
A: Facility Management Team request Tank 001, Tank 002, and Tank 003 for the first phase. After that 
completion, Tank 004, Tank 005, and Tank 006 will follow. 

 
 

Q: When project is ready to initiate, what is the time frame needed to coordinate? 
A: Facility Management request a 7 – 10 days will be needed to coordinate the work. 

 
 

 
For solicitation responses: 

 

 Attach this flyer to your solicitation response.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification. 
 To attach the Flyer, download the Flyer and save to your computer.  Move to “My Notes”, use the 

“Browse” button to find the document you just saved and press “Add” to up load the document. 
 Review the Attributes section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to 

any questions relevant to flyers issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of this bid opportunity. 
 
 

Except as clarified and amended by this Flyer, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the 
solicitation and any previous flyers, remain as originally written. 

 
 
 

 
 

Contractor’s Signature 
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